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SELEZIONE PUBBLICA, PER TITOLI E COLLOQUIO, PER L’ASSUNZIONE DI UNA UNITA DI
PERSONALE DI CATEGORIA D, POSIZIONE ECONOMICA D1, AREA TECNICA, TECNICO-
SCIENTIFICA ED ELABORAZIONE DATI, CON RAPPORTO DI LAVORO SUBORDINATO A TEMPO
DETERMINATO, ED ORARIO DI LAVORO A TEMPO PIENO, PER SUPPORTO ALLE ATTIVITA’ DI
COMUNICAZIONE DEL PROGETTO EUNICE (European UNlIversity for Customized Education)
DELL’UNIVERSITA DEGLI STUDI DI CATANIA - D.D. N. 2372 DEL 14.07.2021- PUBBLICATA NELLA
G.U.R.IL, 4* SERIE SPECIALE “CONCORSI ED ESAMI” N.67 DEL 24.08.2021.

Punto 1) Quali sono gli organi di UNICT?
Punto 2) Quali sono i documenti di base del programma Erasmus?
Punto 4) 1l piano editoriale nei social media?

Punti 3, 5 e 6) riferimento TESTO 1. Leggere lo scambio di email e preparare in lingua
inglese una risposta su word formattandola adeguatamente.



22/03/22, 09:24 Posta - Francesca Maria Vigo - Outlook
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Francesca Maria Vigo <vigof@unict.it> @>

mar 22/03/2022 19:42

A: Francesca Maria Vigo <vigof@unict.it>

Dear Rony,

thank you, everything is fine! | hope the same for you.

Yes, we confirm our interest in a cooperation between our universities in order to design a

prototype of common program in linguistic matters.

As we agreed in our last meeting, we started to look at Mons degrees in that field, in search for
possible intersections of mutual advantage.

Specifically, Cetti @ (| added her in CC) is doing this job. Could you please include her in our
future exchanges?

Let us know about the outcome of the meeting in Mons, the we can arrange a more focussed
exchange about the matter.

Best wishes,
Marco

Il giorno 24 nov 2021, alle ore 15:29, Rony SNYDERS <Rony.SNYDERS@umons.ac.be> ha scritto:

Dear Marco,

I hope you are doing well! This e-mail to get some feedback from your side related to our last-week
discussion.

Indeed, as you know, we will have a face-to-face Eunice meeting tomorrow and Friday in Mons for which the
main topic is the design of the future Eunice lecture offer.

In this context, we would like, if you agree, to mention that we have initiated informal discussions between
UNICT, UPHF and UMONS to design a prototype of common program in the field of languages.

Could you confirm (or not) that we can mention it during the meeting please?

Best wishes
Rony
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QUESITI N.2

SELEZIONE PUBBLICA, PER TITOLI E COLLOQUIO, PER L’ASSUNZIONE DI UNA UNITA DI
PERSONALE DI CATEGORIA D, POSIZIONE ECONOMICA DI, AREA TECNICA, TECNICO-
SCIENTIFICA ED ELABORAZIONE DATI, CON RAPPORTO DI LAVORO SUBORDINATO A TEMPO
DETERMINATO, ED ORARIO DI LAVORO A TEMPO PIENO, PER SUPPORTO ALLE ATTIVITA’ DI
COMUNICAZIONE DEL PROGETTO EUNICE (European UNlversity for Customized Education)
DELL’UNIVERSITA DEGLI STUDI DI CATANIA - D.D. N. 2372 DEL 14.07.2021- PUBBLICATA NELLA
G.U.R.L, 4° SERIE SPECIALE “CONCORSI ED ESAMI” N.67 DEL 24.08.2021.

Punto 1) Qual’¢ il requisito richiesto per essere il Decano dell’ Ateneo?
Punto 2) Quanti e quali azioni chiave compongono il programma Erasmus +?
Punto 4) La gestione di un commento negativo su un social network.

Punti 3, 5 e 6) riferimento TESTO 2. Leggere la mail e, in lingua inglese, su un file
word indicare le questioni principali che andrebbero discusse.
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From: Florine Sent: 7. helmikuutata 2022 16:28

To: francesca.vigo@unict.itSubject: EUNICE WEEKS : New adjusted proposal of the EUNICE
DAY - Deadline 11th February 2022

Importance: High

Dear WP3-Team,
Hope all is well.

We are pleased to share with you the minutes of our previous WP3-board meeting available here on
the Only Office : https:/projects.put.poznan.pl/Products/Projects/TMDocs.aspx 7prjilD=9#1429 .
Thank you again for your participation to this meeting. All your feedbacks have been well noted
and taken in a very constructive manner. In fact, it has allowed us to develop our thinking even
further.

We take this opportunity to get back to you regarding the EUNICE WEEKS since we realised that
during our last meeting there was a partial agreement on the new concepts introduced and more
specifically on the EUNICE DAY part: invited lectures on EU matters and local cultural events. X

As you are aware, we agreed to spread the EUNICE %Le_y_e_nts (lectures and cultural events) over

the entire academic year. However, after studymg the issue in depth, we realised that what we had

agreed on seems a bit theoretical and difficult to implement it for the following reasons:

The unavailability of students in some universities (UVA, UC, UPHF)in April ;

The impossibility for UV A to take part in the EUNICE DAYS in April, May and June ;

o The very short time frame to implement the first events conference and cultural events in
April, May ;

o The last-minute communication that will follow (and as a result a low level of participation).

To overcome the above challenges, we believe that our approach should be revised. This is why we

would like to make a new adjusted proposal of the EUNICE DAY that takes into account our
previous agreement while addressing all constraints.

As illustrated in the below calendar, we suggest to postpone the EUNICE DAY to next autumn.
Thus, the physical sport tournament(s) would remain from 24-28 October and the 1noﬁ’fh"o‘f~ T

November would be dedicated to the EUNICE DAY (lectures and cultural events).

October November
Eunice Week EUNICE DAY
Mon-Fri Tue Thu Tue Thu Tue Thu Tue Thu
V7
Sport tournament(s) at PUT -

1 Invited Lecture
1 Cultural Event ~ (
\:7\ i

One invited lecture would be organised each Tuesday and one cultural event each Thursday.
This will allow each university to host one event according to their possibilities and wishes. E.g. :




;} on Tuesday 8" Nov: one invited lecture on EU Matters ; on Thursday 10% Nov: one cultural event,
 on Tuesday 15" Nov: one lecture, and so on.

Since the format of the invited lecture & debate (split into two) was not as popular as expected

among the WP3 team, we would like to leave this matter open and give the possibility to each

university to choose the format and implement the one they find most appropriate and effective.
However, we would like to stress that the debate should remain accessible to all students. Therefore,
a good preparation beforehand seems essential. Please take this into account during your
preparation.

We are convinced that this EUNICE DAY adjusted proposal would work better for each partner for
the following reasons :

__|| ¢ November seems to be a more favourable time for students to participate in such initiatives

! (compared to April, may, June);

|« This will allow UVA to take part in all activities ;

} o A better preparation time to organise those events ;

| o A better communication plan could be implemented (and as an expected result — a better

| participation rate);

o This will approach requires less work in each of the universities (only one event to host),
while still meeting the objectives of the action

Please let us know if this adjusted proposal could work for you? And if you agree with the
proposal a) Yes b) No. [fyes, please send us your three preferred slots (3 prioritised choice)
when your university would be able to host an event : either an invited lecture (on §,15,22 Nov)
or a cultural event (10,17,24 Nov). Your choices should include both types of events.

. Inaddition, we would like to share with you some feedback regarding the EUNICE WEEK part :
o) the physical sport tournament(s) organised at Poznan University next October 2022.

In general, we all agreed on the sport tournament concept: football tournament and chess finals.
But, one question remained unanswered : How many football tournaments should we consider ?
Option a) one tournament (mixed teams) b) two tournaments : male and female. Please send us your
opinion on this.

s We also looked in more detail at the ERAMUS + funding opportunities dedicated to sport

events as suggested by Liliana. This seems very adequate to finance our EUNICE tournament. The
deadline to send applications is on 23" March 2022. Thus, we would appreciate if PUT Team could
analyse this further so that this can be discussed during our next WP3-board meeting. More
information related to this Erasmus programme can be found here: https://erasmus-
plus.ec.europa.eu/opportunities/organisations/sport-actions/not-for-profit-european-sport-events .

We would like to plan a WP3-board meeting at the end of this month, which should allow us
to finalise our reflection on EUNICE WEEKS concepts. But, in the meantime, we would be

grateful to receive your thoughts on this so that we know how to proceed further. V;//;
Feel free to reach us in case of any questions. - e ) /
Best wishes, \\\ﬁ\/ X/-\]
UMONS Team. \
)
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EUNICE DAY events:

- Better preparation time to organise events. Make a new adjusted proposal of the EUNICE
DAY in particular, postpone to the next autumn (in November) and organize invited
lectures on EU matters and local cultural event on each Tuesday;

- Better communication plan. Spread lectures and cultural events over the entirire academic
year; possibility for each University to choose the format and implement the one day find
most appropriate and effective.

ERASMUS+ funding opportunities dedicated to sport events and organize football
tournament and chess finals. Share feedback regarding the EUNICE WEEK (physical sport
tournments organized at Poznam Uni).



